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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON
August 17, 1983

MEMORANDUM TO: FAITH RYAN WHITTLESEY

THROUGH : Jonathan Vipond, III

. DLl
FROM: Morton C. Blackwell Sk K/;§/7;(2%;
SUBJECT: Draft of Pre ident's Speecﬂ/fo the

American Legion Convention

This is a very good speech, but the section on Central
America should be strengthened.

I suggest adding after the first full paragraph on
page 10 the following paragraphs:

"What the Soviets and the Cubans are doing in
Central America and the Caribbean poses the most
serious threat to American security in nearly

40 years. They are trying to force the entire
region into their empire -- to establish a
second Eastern Europe right here on the same
continental land mass with the United States.

"Should that happren, not only would the millions
of people who live in tl region be damned to

tl}' Communist hell, but for the first time, we
would have to divert much of our military might
to the defense of our own borders during peace-
time.

"Some of our troops might have to be recalled
from other areas around the globe to be stationed
here. Through their puppets, the Soviets would
sit astride sea lanes through which most of our
overseas commerce nasses and throuah which we

rie r4dclilce, great_Ly increas: tO
our naval forces.

"The human cost to the people of the region
would be inexcusable. The tragic flow of
refugees to this country from Communism
would reach record levels. The threat to
Ar cican security wolt~ 1 be intol] rab!




"But these consequences can be avoided, will
be avoided, and without the use of American

troops, if the Congress allows us to provide
the needed economic and military aid to the

beleagured countries of the region."

To insure serious consideration of this strengthening,
I suggest you take the matter up now with Judge Clark.
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Page 14

Thank you for all you in tl Legion are doing to help

? :rica :ay true to this quest, and God bless you.





